

MOHAMMAD DAMEER

Solution Architect Address: Amman - Jordan Mobile: +962 78 8078845 E-mail: mdameer@me.com

SUMMARY

Senior developer with around 13 years of experience, specializing in solution architecting, problem solving, coaching, and monitoring code quality, passionate about learning new technologies and methodologies, believing in the importance of participation in the community open source projects.

LINKS

- Blog: <u>http://www.mdameer.com</u>
- LinkedIn: <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/m-dameer</u>
- StackOverflow: <u>https://stackoverflow.com/users/6327884/mdameer</u>
- Github: <u>https://github.com/mdameer</u>

EDUCATION

• B.Sc Computer Science - University of Jordan – 2006.

WORK RESPONSIBILITIES

- Write architecture documents prior to development activities.
- Control code quality through peer to peer development, and code reviewing.
- Developing system modular framework and core modules
- Incremental software refactoring
- Performance tuning and optimizing

WORK EXPERIENCES & PROJECTS

TECHNICAL TEAM LEADER @ T2 - (JUN 2018 - NOW)

- Seha Portal Ministry of Health Saudi Arabia
- Najiz Portal Ministry of Justice Saudi Arabia

TECHNICAL TEAM LEADER @ BTIT - (DEC 2017 - MAY 2018)

• Performance Measurement System - Saudi Arabia

TECHNICAL TEAM LEADER @ AVERTRA - (OCT 2015 - NOV 2017)

- MiCustomer Loudoun Water Connect Customer Portal USA
- MiCustomer Peoples Natural Gas Customer Portal USA
- MiAgent Peoples Natural Gas Agent Portal USA

PREVIOUS_WORK EXPERIENCES

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ CLICKS - (AUG 2014 - SEP 2015)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ FREELANCE - (MAR 2010 - JUL 2014)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ OPTIMIZA - (AUG 2007 - FEB 2010)

OPEN SOURCE CONTRIBUTIONS

ORCHARD CMS CONTRIBUTIONS

• <u>https://github.com/OrchardCMS/Orchard/commits?author=mdameer</u>

SELF REPOSITORIES

- <u>https://github.com/mdameer/Mdameer.RabbitMQ</u>
- <u>https://github.com/mdameer/Mdameer.Watermark</u>
- https://github.com/mdameer/Orchard-Content-Output-Cache

SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

TECHNOLOGICAL KNOWLEDGE

- .Net Core
- Solution Design
- Modular Framework
- Microservices Architecture
- Distributed Systems
- Asynchronous Messaging
- Design Patterns
- Best Practices

LEADING SKILLS

- Agile Methodologies
- Team Building
- Maintaining Code Quality
- Coaching and Mentoring

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Cross-cultural Communication
- Accountable
- Self-confident